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Notice of Instruction Number: 042407-MW Turning 60-JC

TO: All Lead Agency Providers
FROM: Joan Cecil, Medicaid Waiver Specialist (Extension 264)
DATE: April 24, 2007

SUBJECT: ADA Waiver Consumers Turning 60

cc: Gloria Schuyler, COO, WCFAAA
Katie Parkinson, Senior Program Manager, WCFAAA
Sylvia Nichols Pena, Medicaid Waiver Specialist
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The purpose of this Notice of Instruction is to provide clarification that the ADA waiver freeze
does not include those individuals 59 years old in the ADA waiver who are turning 60.
Consumers in the ADA waiver, whether they are in Adult Services or Elder Affairs, are
considered as being in one waiver. Therefore, please allow consumers who are aging out
from Adult Services Waiver to transition into the Elderly Services Waiver without service
interruption.

"Aging out" only applies to CCDA and HCDA (G.R. DCF programming). Aging out files sent
to you quarterly include the names of ADA clients turning 60 solely to assist you in managing
your budgets and prioritizing appropriately.

Should you require additional information, please contact your Medicaid Waiver Specialist.

Thank you for your continued commitment and efforts on behalf of Florida’s senior population.

This fax transmission is privileged and confidential information. It is intended only for the individual(s) named above. If the receiver of this message is
not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to intended recipient, BE ADVISED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION,
DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify us by telephone.
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